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1 AN Act ...; relating to: responding to a request for an absentee ballot.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

4 Under this bill, a municipal clerk who receives grequest for an absentee ballot
7& by mail, electronic mail, or facsimile transmission/fmust respond to the request no
later than one business day after receiving the request.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

v
2 SECTION 1. 6.86 (7) of the statutes is created to read:

6.86 (7) The clerk shall respond to a request for an absenteeeltfilot sent by mail,
: . N

electronic mail, or facsimile transmission no later than I} business day after receiving

the request. -

6 (END)



Kreze, Joseph - -

From: Krantz, Jennifer

Sent: Wednesday, January 07, 2015 1:27 PM
To: Kreye, Joseph

Subject: LRB-0341

Mr. Kreye,

Can we please get LRB-0341 in a jacket-able version?

Thank you,

Jennifer Krantz

Office of Senator Sheila Harsdorf
(806)282-3550
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2 for an absentee ballot.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under this bill, a municipal clerk who receives a request for an absentee ballot
by mail, electronic mail, or facsimile transmission must respond to the request no
later than one business day after receiving the request. >

/

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

3 SECTION 1. 6.86 (7) of the statutes is created to read:

4 6.86 (7) The clerk shall respond to a request for an absentee ballot sent by mail,
5 electronic mail, or facsimile transmission no later than one business day after
6 receiving the request.

7 ‘ (END)



